
Mr. MarionOebnson 	 4/7/77 
Legislative`, Judicial, Fiscal Branch 

National Archives 
Wash., D.C. 20408 

Dear Mr. Johnsen, 

Altached to tee undated memo WARRLN COWS3ION RECORDS just received is a 10-page 
listing of documents. Thank you for these. 

As you know I have a standing request for all released JFK assassination records. 

ee I know it may well be impossible for you to check to determine whether or not I 

have already obtained some of these records. I know I do not have the photographs. 

Most of these records are of a few pages. some of the longer ones duplicate records. 

I have already obtained, differing in now having the material previously withheld. 

As I recall it my protests over these unjustified withholdings were ignored, as were 

my appeals. While under these circumstances I do not bdlieve 1 should be charged for 
the copies I do net make an issue of it. with one exception I am ordering copies of 

all listed materials. The one exception is Item 1 under Miscellaneous Recerds.I think 

I have it. Getting a duplicate will cost about $25.00. I would therefore like a copy 

of any page that will permit identification, like the table of contents. If I then 

determine I do not have it I will order it separately. 

If the cost exceeds what l have on deposit I will, as you know, remit promptly. 

If you cannot supply those records promptly if you will let me know the cost I will 

send a check covering it so I may maintain the deposit at a suitable level. 

There are records relating to the withholding and the release of these records. 

I would like all of them. Where there has been withholding by obliteration there are 

copies shpwing what was to be obliterated. I would like a set of copies of all those 

relating to the records now released from which there was such obliteration. As you 

are aware we are in current litigation in which this is relevant. I not only want to 

examine the legitimacy of these withholdings by obliteration for myself, I want to 

have an accredited expert make an independent examination and provide an affidavit 

for filing with the court. I therefore ask for these copies as soon as possible. 

As ypu are aware in his recent deposition Lyndal Shaneyfelt testified to taking 

closeup pictures of the curbstone and supplying them to the Commission. If there are 

any such photographs ether than those printed in Volume 21 I would like copies as BOOR 

as possible. Of the other Shaneyfelt photographic exhibits in thia volume I would also 

appreciate 8x10 glassys of Nos. 24, 14 and that part of 23 on page 466. I do anticipate 

in-court uses. 

To save you letter writing I enclosed a 1100 addition to my account. 

Because there is a coincidence between the release of what had been denied to me 

and the well-financed and officially-assisted book project of one whose writing is 

congenial to officialdom I ask to be informed if any of these releases are directly or 

indirectly at the requests of others. This relates particularly but not exclusively to 

the Nosenko records. 

• Sincerely, 

earold Weisberg 
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Mr. earion Johnson 	 4/7/77 

Legislative, Judicial, Ascal branch 
National Archives 
Wash., D.C. 20408 

Dear er. Johnson, 

atached to tee undated memo WARiteN GOeeeISSIOet RECORDS just received is a 10—page 

listing of documents. Thank you for these. 

As you know I have a standing request for all released JFK assassination records. 

Aa I know it may well be impossible for you to check to determine whether or not I 

have already obtained some of these records. I know i do not have the photographs.-  

Most of these records are of a few pages. some of the longer ones duplicate records 

i have already obtained, differing in now having the material previously withheld. 

As I recall it my protests over these unjustified withholdings were ignored, as were 

my appeals. While under these circuestances I do not beilieve 1 should be charged for 

the copies I do not make an issue of it. eith one exception I am ordering copies of 

all listed materials. The one exception is Item 1 under Miscellaneous Records.'  think 
I have it. Getting a duplicate will cost about 525.00. I would therefore like a copy 

of any page that will permit ideneification, like the table of contents. If I then 

determine I de not have it I will order it separately. 

If the cost exceeds what I have on deposit I will, as you know, remit promptly. 

If you cannot supply these records promptly if you wile let me knob the coat I will 

send a check covering it so I may maintain the deposit at a suitable level. 

There are records relating to the withholding ane the release of these records. 

I would like all of them. Where there has been eithho).ding by obliteration there are 

copies shpwing what was to be obliterated. I would like a sat of copies of all those 

relating to the records now released from which there was such obliteration. As you 

are aware we are in current litigation in which this is relevant. I not only want to 

examine the legitimacy of these withholdings by obliteration for myself, I want to 

have an accredited expert make an independent examination and provide an affidavit 

for filing with the court. I therefore ask for these copies as soon as possible. 

As ypu are aware in his recent depoeition Lyndal ehaneyfelt testified to teeing 

closeup pictures of the curbstone and supitlyine  them to the eomwission. If there are 

any such photographs ether than those printed in Volume 21 I would lip: copies as *ODD 

as possible. Of the other Shaneyfeit photographic exhibits in this volume I would also 

appreciate 8x10 glassys of Nos. 24, 14 and that part of 23 on page 466. I do anticipate 

in—court uses. 

To save you letter writing I enclosed a 4$100 addition to my account. 

Because there is a coincidence between the release of what had been denied to me 
and the well—ftnanced and officially—assisted book project of one whose writing is 

congenial to officialdom I ask to oe informed if any of these releases are directly or 

indirectly at the requests of others. This relates particularly but not exclusively to 

the Nosenko records. 

sincerely, 

"arold eeisberg 



Date To irom E;ub4jeci. 

10-22-64 Maj. Gen. C. V. 
Clifton 

J. Lee Rankin Declassification of 
documents (1 p.) 

11-16-64 J. Lee Rankin Sec. of State Thanks Dept. for its 
help in the investi-
gation (1 p.) 

11-30-64 Harvey R. Well- 
man, State Dept. 

J. Lee Rankin Thanks for letter of 
1-16-64 (1 p.) 

Internal Memoranda 

12-22-63 

2-4-64 

Howard P. Willens 

W. David Slawson 

J. Lee Rankin 

Howard P. Willens 

Letters from appli-
cants (1 p.) 

Letter to CIA Posing 
Certain Questions on 
Their Letter to Us. 
Dated 31. January 1964 
(3 p.; deletions) 

2-12-64 Charles N. Shaffer 	Howard P. Willens Mexico allegation 
First Furnished by 
the White House (3 p.) 

2-21-64 W. David Slawson Howard P. Willens The Possibility of a 
New Informant in 
Mexico City (2 p.) 

2-27-64 Howard P. Willens J. Lee Rankin Conference with Cole-
mand and Slawson (2 p • ) 

Feb. 1964 W. David Slawson Howard P. Willens Letter to the Russian 
Govt. 	(13 p.) 

3-3-64 , 	Howard P. Willens J. Lee Rankin Proposed meeting with 
State Dept. (1 pi) 

3-4-64 Charles N. Shaffer, J. tee_Rankin 
Jr. 

Information from un-
identified source 
(1 p. ) 

3-6-64 Coleman and Slaw- 
son 

J. Lee Rankin Oswald's Foreign Acti-
vities: Oswald's trip 
to the Soviet Union and 
his contacts with the 



Miscellaneous Record  

1. CIA report titled Communist Control Techniou. datod 4-2-56 (123  p.?, 
the first item on the list of materials transmited by memorandum of 
Richard 7elAs to J. !..e Rankin dated 6-26-=-%. 

2. ONI file on Lee Harvey Oswald: 

(1) Foreian Service Dispatch from American a2lassy, :,1oncow, to State 
Department., 11-22-59, concerning Rob-::t 	Wester, Amer4.can 
defector (3 p.). 

(2) Cross Reference Sheet concerning messgeiron.  American aScay, 
Mexico City, 1-8-64, concerning Mexican Gov.ornment actions (1 p.). 

Cross Reference Sheet concerninglresort regarding Church of the 
Firstborn of the Fullness of Times (1 p.). 

(4) Cross Reference Sheet concerning CD 212 (1 p.). 
to 

3. Rough notes of W. David Slawson, 1-28/9-11-64 (220 p.) (deletions). 

4. Secret Service indexes. 

5. Mark Lane file: 

19 documents relating to the activities of nark Lane (101 p.) 
(deletions) 

6. Coleman-Slawson memorandum (n.d.) on Oswald's foreign activities - 
pages with previouqly deleted material restored (29 p.). 

(3) 


